
PLEASE POST                                                                                           PLEASE POST 

 
EAST MEADOW U.F.S.D. 

 
 

TO:   STAFF  

 

FROM:  Anthony Russo, Assistant Superintendent for Personnel and Administration 

 

DATE: May 27, 2021 

================================================================= 

 

 

 

 

 

    V A C A N C Y   N O T I C E 

 

 

CLERK/TYPIST-SR. TYPIST/CLERK-PRINCIPAL TYPIST/CLERK- 

STENOGRAPHER-SENIOR STENOGRAPHER  

 

 LEON J. CAMPO SALISBURY CENTER 

 

SECRETARY TO DIRECTOR OF MUSIC & ART 

 

12 MONTH POSITION 

 

HOURS:  8:00AM – 4:00PM                                                                  

 

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2021    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

 

Please email letters of interest by June 4, 2021 to Regina Buttafuoco at rbuttafuoco@emufsd.us 

  

 

AR:rb 

 

 

 

 

 


